
Message 

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=171736] 

Sent: 9/28/2012 7:25:21 PM 

To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]; GAO, YONG 

[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=655767] 

Subject: RE: Slides- Seralini Publication 

We are "connected" but did not write the letter or encourage anyone to sign it. 

Eric Sachs 

Regulatory Policy & Scientific Affairs 

-----Original Message-----

From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 02:21 PM Central Standard Time 

To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]; GAO, VONG [AG/1000] 

Subject: RE: Slides- Seralini Publication 

Considered doing this already- but I was uncomfortable even letting shareholders know we are aware of this LTE.,,, It 

implies we had something to do with it- otherwise how do we have knowledge of it? 

I could add "Aware of multiple letters to editor including one signed by 25 scientists from 14 countries" If you both think 

this is OK. 

We are being asked to keep internal correspondence down on this subject. 

Dan 

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:14 PM 

To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]; GAO, YONG [AG/1000] 

Subject: RE: Slides- Seralini Publication 

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGL Y00936725 

https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/


Consider adding a bullet regarding - 25 scientists from 14 countries respond with letter to the editor. 

Eric Sachs 

Regulatory Policy & Scientific Affairs 

-----Original Message-----

From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 02:08 PM Central Standard Time 

To: GAO, VONG [AG/1000]; SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] 

Subject: RE: Slides- Seralini Publication 

I think I need my upcoming week in Las Vegas ...... @ 

From: GAO, YONG [AG/1000] 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] 

Subject: RE: Slides- Seralini Publication 

Slides? 

Vong Gao 

Monsanto Company 

Regulatory Policy & Scientific Affairs 
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From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] 

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2:04 PM 

To: GAO, YONG [AG/1000] 
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] 

Subject: Slides- Seralini Publication 

Yong-

I do realize this has more graphics than Phil may want- but we will undoubtedly need to brief others on the 

subject- and he may decide that the graphics are pretty impactful- both as to what we are dealing with and what the 

response has been. 

Dan 

Daniel A. Goldstein, M.D. 

Senior Science Fellow 

Lead, Medical Sciences and Outreach 

Monsanto, 
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